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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
TYLER DIVISION

EMG TECHNOLOGY, LLC,
Plaintiff,

V.
Case No. 6:08-cv-447-LED
APPLE INC.,
AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC., JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
BLOOMBERG, L.P.,
CONTINENTAL AIRLINES, INC., FILED UNDER SEAL
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC.,
DELL, INC.,

Defendants.

FOURTH AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiff EMG Technology, LLC ("EMG”) allges as follows for its fourth amended
complaint against Apple Inc., American Airlindac., Bloomberg, L.P., Continental Airlines,
Inc., United Parcel Service, Inc., andlDic. (collectively, “Defendants”):

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This is an action for patent infringemtén violation of the Patent Act of the
United States, 35 U.S.C. 88 1 et seq.

2. This Court has original and exclussgbject matter jurisdiction over the patent
infringement claims for reliefinder 28 U.S.C. 8§ 1331 and 1338(a).

3. The Court has personal jurisdictioreoefendants because Defendants have
transacted and are transacting besmin the Eastern District ©&xas that includes, but is not
limited to, the use and sale of products and systéit practice the subject matter claimed in the

patents involved in this action.
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4. Venue is proper in this distrighder 28 U.S.C. 8§ 1391(b-ahd 1400(b) because
a substantial part of the events or omissions gixisgyto the claims occurred in this District
where Defendants have done business and condmifténging acts and continue to do business
and to commit infringing acts.

PARTIES

5. EMG is a limited liability company ganized under the laws of the State of
California with its principal plee of business in Los Angeles,l@ania. EMG operates offices
at 100 East Ferguson, Ste. 1200, Tyler, Texas 75702.

6. EMG is informed and believes, andtbat basis allegethat Defendant Apple
Inc. (“Apple”), is a corporatin organized under the laws of thate of California, with its
principal place of business at 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California 95014. EMG is further
informed and believes, and on that basis alletpas$ Apple is in te business of designing,
manufacturing, marketing, seity and/or distributing computgrcellular phones, and other
electronic devices, and derivesignificant portion of its revaue from the sale of portable
devices and cellular phones —ioais models of the Apple ii®ne and the Apple iPod Touch —
capable of browsing the Internating a small screen, includimgebsites reformatted for that
purpose. EMG is informed and believes, and an biasis alleges, that, at all times relevant
hereto, Apple has done and continuedddusiness in this judicial district.

7. EMG is informed and believes, andtbat basis alleges, that Defendant
American Airlines, Inc. (“American”), is a cporation organized under thaws of the State of
Delaware, with its principal place of busaseat 4333 Amon Carter Blvd., Fort Worth, Texas
76155. EMG is further informed and believes, andha basis alleges, that American is in the

business of airline travel and garservices, and derives a sigeadint portion of its revenue from



the sale of its services througtternet web sitesncluding web sites reformatted for use on
portable devices and cellular phere@pable of browsing the Iintet using a small screen.
EMG is informed and believes, and on that §adlieges, that, at all times relevant hereto,
American has done and continues tdodsiness in this judicial district.

8. EMG is informed and believes, andtbat basis alleges, that Defendant
Bloomberg, L.P. (“Bloomberg”), is a limited partstip organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware, with its principal place of businegs31 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York
10022. EMG is further informed and believes, andham basis alleges, that Bloomberg is in the
business of providing news and information almdiness and financenéthat a significant
portion of its revenue from the sale of its seegithrough its Internet Wwesites, including web
sites reformatted for use on pditadevices and cellular phones abje of browsing the Internet
using a small screen. EMG is informed and belieard,on that basis alleges, that, at all times
relevant hereto, Bloomberg has done and corgimaielo business in thjgdicial district.

9. EMG is informed and believes, andtbat basis alleges, that Defendant
Continental Airlines, Inc. (“Continental”), is@rporation organized und#re laws of the State
of Delaware, with its principal place of bosss at 1600 Smith Street, Houston, Texas 77002.
EMG is further informed and believes, and on thegis alleges, that Continental is in the
business of airline travel and garservices, and derives a sigeaiint portion of its revenue from
the sale of its services throufjtiernet web sitesncluding web sites reformatted for use on
portable devices and cellular pher@mpable of browsing the Inbet using a small screen.

EMG is informed and believes, and on that adlieges, that, at all times relevant hereto,

Continental has done andrttinues to do business in this judicial district.



10. EMG is informed and believes, andtbat basis allegethat Defendant United
Parcel Service, Inc. (“UPS”), is a corporatiogamized under the laws of the State of Delaware,
with its principal place of business at 55 Géte Parkway, NE, Atlanta, Georgia 30328. EMG
is further informed and believes, and on thaiballeges, that UPS is in the business of
providing shipping services, and dess a significant poin of its revenue from the sale of its
services on its Internet web sites, including wiédds reformatted for use on portable devices and
cellular phones capable bfowsing the Internet using a small screen. EMG is informed and
believes, and on that basis allsgthat, at all times relevahereto, UPS has done and continues
to do business in this judicial district.

11. EMG is informed and believes, and on thegis alleges, that Defendant Dell, Inc.
(“Dell”), is a corporation orgaaed under the laws of the StateDdlaware, with its principal
place of business at One Dell Way, Round Rdekas 78682. EMG is further informed and
believes, and on that basis ghs, that Dell is in the busss of designing, manufacturing,
marketing, selling and/or distuiting computers, and other di@nic devices, and derives a
significant portion of its revenuieom the sale of its services through Internet web sites,
including web sites reformatted for use ontpble devices and cellular phones capable of
browsing the Internet using a small screen. Gzidl informed and believes, and on that basis
alleges, that, at all times rghnt hereto, Dell has done and tiones to do business in this
judicial district.

PATENTS

12. United States Patent No. 7,441,196 (th@6 Patent”) entitled “Apparatus and

Method of Manipulating a Region on a WireteDevice Screen for Viewing, Zooming and

Scrolling Internet Content” was duly and legaigued on October 21, 2008. A true and correct



copy of the ‘196 Patent is attached heret&dsibit “A” and incorporated herein by this
reference. By a series of assignments, EM@is the assignee of tleatire right, title and
interest in and to the ‘196 teat, including all rights to enfoe the ‘196 Patent and to recover
for infringement. The ‘196 Pateis valid and in force.

13. United States Patent No. 7,020,845 (1845 Patent”) entitled “Navigating
Internet Content on a Television Using a Sinmgdfinterface and a Remote Control” was duly
and legally issued on March 28, 2006. A true emlect copy of the845 Patent is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B” anthcorporated herein by this refecen By a series of assignments,
EMG is now the assignee of the entire right, @thel interest in and tihe ‘845 Patent, including
all rights to enforce the ‘845 Pateantd to recover for infringemeniThe ‘845 Patent is valid and
in force.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Infringement of the ‘196 Patent

14. EMG refers to and incorporatesrein by reference paragraphs 1-13.

15.  Apple, American, Bloomberg, ContinentdRS and Dell, by the acts complained
of herein, and by making, using|lseg, offering for sale, and/or importing in the United States,
including in the Eastern Distti of Texas, products and/services embodying the invention,
have in the past, do now, and continue to infritigee'196 Patent direst] contributorily and/or
by inducement, literally and/or under the doctrine@fiivalents, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.

16. By reason of the acts of Apple, Aican, Bloomberg, Continental, UPS and Dell
alleged herein, EMG has suffered damemgan amount to be proved at trial.

17.  Apple, American, Bloomberg, ContinentdRS and Dell threaten to continue to

engage in the acts complained of herein anaiasniestrained and enjoined, will continue to do



so, all to EMG’s irreparablmjury. It would be difficdt to ascertain the amount of
compensation that would afford EMG adequatieféor such future and continuing acts, and a
multiplicity of judicial proceedings would beqeired. EMG does not have an adequate remedy
at law to compensate it for the injuries threatened.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Infringement of the ‘845 Patent

18. EMG refers to and incorporatesrein by reference paragraphs 1-17.

19. Apple, American, Bloomberg, ContinentdRS and Dell, by the acts complained
of herein, and by making, using|lseg, offering for sale, and/or importing in the United States,
including in the Eastern Distti of Texas, products and/services embodying the invention,
have in the past, do now, and continue to infritige'845 Patent direst] contributorily and/or
by inducement, literally and/or under the doctrinegfivalents, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.

20. By reason of the acts of Apple, Amcan, Bloomberg, Continental, UPS and Dell
alleged herein, EMG has suffered damegan amount to be proved at trial.

21.  Apple, American, Bloomberg, ContinentdRS and Dell threaten to continue to
engage in the acts complained of herein anaiasniestrained and enjoined, will continue to do
so, all to EMG’s irreparablimjury. It would be difficut to ascertain the amount of
compensation that would afford EMG adequatieféor such future and continuing acts, and a
multiplicity of judicial proceedings would beqeired. EMG does not have an adequate remedy
at law to compensate it for the injuries threatened.

JURY DEMAND

22. EMG demands a jury triah all issues so triable.



PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, EMG prays for relief as follows:

A. For an order finding that the ‘196 Patés not invalid ad not unenforceable;

B. For an order finding that the ‘845 Pattés not invalid ad not unenforceable;

C. For an order finding that Apple, Aarican, Bloomberg, Continental, UPS and
Dell have infringed the ‘196 Bent and the ‘845 Patent dotéy, contributorily and/or by
inducement, in violatin of 35 U.S.C. § 271,

D. For an order temporarily, preliminlgrand permanently enjoining Apple,
American, Bloomberg, Continental, UPS and Dilkir officers, directors, agents, servants,
affiliates, employees, subsidiaries, divisions, branches, parents, attorneys, representatives,
privies, and all others acting aoncert or participation witany of them, from infringing the
‘196 Patent and the ‘845 Pateltectly, contributorily and/oby inducement, in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271,

E. For an order directing Defendantdite with the Court, and serve upon EMG’s
counsel, within thirty (30) dayafter entry of the order of injiction, a report setting forth the
manner and form in which they have complied with the injunction;

F. For an order awarding EMG genematlfor specific damages adequate to
compensate EMG for Defendants’ infringementluding a reasonable royalty and/or lost
profits, in amounts to be fixed by the Court atardance with proof, including enhanced and/or
exemplary damages, as appropriate, as well a§ Refendants’ profits or gains of any kind
from their acts of patent infringement;

G. For an order awarding EMG pre-judgmanrtérest and post-judgment interest at

the maximum rate allowed by law;



H. For an order requiring an accountingtué damages to which EMG is found to be
entitled,;

l. For an order awarding enhanced damages pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 due to the
willful and wanton nature of Defendants’ infringement;

J. For an order declaring this to beexteptional case pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285
and awarding EMG its attorneys’ fees;

K. For an order awarding EMG its costs of court; and

L. For an order awarding EMG such othaddurther relief as the Court deems just

and proper.

Dated: September 2, 2009 Respectfully Submitted,

OF COUNSEL: By: /s/ Charles Ainsworth
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jsh@jmbm.com E-mail: charley@pbatyler.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that allaunsel of record, who are deemed to have consented to
electronic service afeeing served this"2day of September, 2009, with a copy of this document
via the Court's CM/ECF systeper Local Rule CV-5(a)(3).
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